





CONTACT

- P +1 315.753.2432
- E scottrgarland@gmail.com
- $\pmb{\mathsf{W}} \quad www.scottrgarland.com$

2002 Esprit Glade Baldwinsville, New York 13027

PROFILE



Hi! I'm Scott, a Graphic Designer and Creative from Syracuse, New York. As someone who has always been intrigued by design in print, film, social media, and advertising, I constantly deliver passionate, original work that exceeds my clients' goals.

I have over 13 years of experience in the field as both a freelance and professional designer, along with 5 years of management and creative designer skills. Working in a creative environment is my true passion and I love collaborating with like-minded professionals.

HOBBIES

Cinema
Hockey
Photography
Guitar
Running

SKILLS

01 Computer

•••••
•••••
•••••
•••••
•••••
•••••
•••••
•••••
•••••
••••••••

02 Knowledge

Communication Leadership Organization Teamwork Creativity

Grids & Layout Typography Color Theory Photo Editing Midjourney & DALL-E

WORK EXPERIENCE

2020 - PRESENT	325 PRODUCTIONS Graphic Designer / Creative Director / Senior Video Director	
	Graphic Design / Branding Website Design Video Production / Editing Motion Graphics	
2016 - PRESENT	MAGELLAN TV Freelance Poster Artist	
	Poster Designs & layouts for curated documentaries & films	
2017 - 2020	SIGNARAMA SYRACUSE Lead Designer	
	Sign layouts and design Vinyl decal application Roland & Mimaki printer use & maintenance	
2018 - 2019	CARTER CO. Creative Director / Graphic Designer	
	Logos / Branding Art Direction Advertising Social Media	
EDUCATION		

Class of 2007 C.W. BAKER HIGH SCHOOL High School Diploma

Class of 2016 ONONDAGA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Associates Degree - Graphic Design